From: MCCOMISKIE Desley

To: GRIFFIN Jane
Cc: GEITZ Rhonda; WATSON Michael
Subject: FW: Rental on the Spit
Date: Wednesday, 8 June 2016 9:30:55 AM
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Please find below the original email showing the annual rental figures for leases on the Spit. The actual rental figures were pulled from our Land

Tenure Ledger system by individual reports.

Please note that only the total amount of rent of $5,193,830 can be released to the applicant of the RTI application.

Desley McComiskie

Senior Land Officer

Land Services| South Region

Department of Natural Resources and Mines

P 07 45291340

203 Tor Street, Toowoomba QLD 4350

Postal address: PO Box 318 Toowoomba Qld 4350
https://www.dnrm.qld.gov.au/
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From: MCCOMISKIE Desley

Sent: Tuesday, 17 May 2016 8:54 AM
To: HOOPER Roslyn

Subject: Rental on the Spit

Ros

Please find below the figures. Total Rent $5,193,830.

Title Ref  Tenure Purpose
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
https://www.dnrm.ald.gov.au/
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Department of Natural Resources and Mines

&)

Lessee Annual Rent

s.73

$5,193,830.00
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